From: Murray. Kevin

To: Nabel. Susan; Figueroa, Anabel

Cc: Rosenson, Valerie; McGrath, Mark

Subject: BOR Questions during Budget Presentation
Date: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 1:49:15 PM
Attachments: xtrarptPeriodSummaryByDept Ron markey.xIs

Chapter 227 Trees and Shrubs.pptx
Chapter 227 Trees and Shrubs.pdf
DOC634.pdf

DOC635.pdf

Good afternoon Susan and Anabel

Attached is information you have requested during my Budget Presentation on 3/25. A Few areas |
needed clarification and or request to gain that information but this is the latest that | received. | will
keep you posted and let me kno wif any additional information is needed

1. Tree Information- attached Data to Representative Nabel
Funding status w state of CT @Courtland Avenue Park- attached info from OPM
Department to Representative Figueroa- Still pending

3. Dog Park with City Liability per incident re: Dogs- Risk Manager response and
correspondence to our Legal Department- still pending request made on 4/2/19 for Legal

opinion

Kevin Murray

Office of Operations

Operations Manager Parks & Facilities
Tel: (203)977-4606

Cell: (203)539-2019

kmurray@stamfordct.gov
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				Period Summary

				Reporting Period:				6/30/2018 - 3/31/2019

				Request Type:				Multiple Request Types

				Department:				City Parks

				Group:				All Groups

				Run Date:				Run Date: 04/01/2019 4:18 PM

				Period Summary																						Run Date: 04/01/2019 4:18 PM

				Request Type						Reference No				Create Date				Close Date				Assigned Department		Assigned Staff				Avg Days Open

				Street Tree Inspection						W504263-070218				07/02/2018				07/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				10.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W504266-070218				07/02/2018				08/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				53.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W504283-070218				07/02/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				273.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W506347-070418				07/04/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				69.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W506383-070518				07/05/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				28.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W506417-070618				07/06/2018				07/16/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				10.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W506456-070618				07/06/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				35.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W506462-070618				07/06/2018				07/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W506466-070618				07/06/2018				07/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W506469-070618				07/06/2018				07/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.75

				Street Tree Inspection						W506538-070918				07/09/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				50.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W506602-071018				07/10/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				32.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W506620-071018				07/10/2018				12/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				162.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W506660-071118				07/11/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				31.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W506664-071118				07/11/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				31.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W506693-071118				07/11/2018				12/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				162.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W506740-071218				07/12/2018				08/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				43.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W506748-071218				07/12/2018				07/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.33

				Street Tree Inspection						W506913-071618				07/16/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				17.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W506914-071618				07/16/2018				07/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W507060-071818				07/18/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				15.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W507096-071918				07/19/2018				01/11/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				175.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W507139-072018				07/20/2018				08/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				38.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W507181-072218				07/22/2018				07/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W507207-072318				07/23/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				11.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W507216-072318				07/23/2018				08/06/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				14.33

				Street Tree Inspection						W507221-072318				07/23/2018				02/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				217.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W507237-072318				07/23/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				10.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W507245-072318				07/23/2018				07/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W507256-072318				07/23/2018				02/08/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				200.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W507257-072318				07/23/2018				02/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				206.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W507263-072318				07/23/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				37.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W507290-072318				07/23/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				251.71

				Street Tree Inspection						W507371-072518				07/25/2018				08/01/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W507417-072618				07/26/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				48.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W507447-072618				07/26/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W507544-073018				07/30/2018				02/08/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				193.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W507569-073018				07/30/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				43.71

				Street Tree Inspection						W507632-073118				07/31/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W507639-073118				07/31/2018				08/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				27.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W507683-080118				08/01/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W507702-080118				08/01/2018				08/06/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.29

				Street Tree Inspection						W507707-080118				08/01/2018				08/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				23.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W507717-080118				08/01/2018				08/06/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W507729-080118				08/01/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				82.75

				Street Tree Inspection						W507766-080218				08/02/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W507772-080218				08/02/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W507774-080218				08/02/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W507793-080218				08/02/2018				02/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				187.79

				Street Tree Inspection						W507821-080318				08/03/2018				02/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				187.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W507868-080418				08/04/2018				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				230.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W507914-080618				08/06/2018				09/18/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				43.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W507976-080718				08/07/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				21.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W507980-080718				08/07/2018				02/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				201.75

				Street Tree Inspection						W508014-080818				08/08/2018				09/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				49.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W508087-080918				08/09/2018				09/18/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				40.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W508095-080918				08/09/2018				09/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				45.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W508116-081018				08/10/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				19.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W508121-081018				08/10/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				19.17

				Street Tree Inspection						W508122-081018				08/10/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				19.17

				Street Tree Inspection						W508133-081018				08/10/2018				01/14/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				157.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W508143-081118				08/11/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				18.38

				Street Tree Inspection						W508169-081318				08/13/2018				01/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				169.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W508173-081318				08/13/2018				03/19/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				217.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W508175-081318				08/13/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				16.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W508178-081318				08/13/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				16.17

				Street Tree Inspection						W508217-081418				08/14/2018				01/24/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				162.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W508262-081518				08/15/2018				08/21/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.58

				Street Tree Inspection						W508333-081818				08/18/2018				08/21/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W508373-082018				08/20/2018				08/30/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				10.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W508380-082018				08/20/2018				02/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				179.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W508469-082218				08/22/2018				02/14/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				176.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W508483-082218				08/22/2018				08/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W508490-082218				08/22/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W508500-082318				08/23/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W508504-082318				08/23/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W508506-082318				08/23/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				49.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W508509-082318				08/23/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				221.17

				Street Tree Inspection						W508546-082418				08/24/2018				08/30/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W508558-082418				08/24/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				18.71

				Street Tree Inspection						W508561-082418				08/24/2018				08/30/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W508619-082718				08/27/2018				08/30/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.67

				Street Tree Inspection						W508679-082918				08/29/2018				08/30/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W508688-082918				08/29/2018				08/30/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W508760-083118				08/31/2018				01/24/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				145.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W508766-083118				08/31/2018				09/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				26.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W508809-090318				09/03/2018				09/14/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				11.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W508818-090418				09/04/2018				10/04/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				30.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W508826-090418				09/04/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W508846-090418				09/04/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				36.79

				Street Tree Inspection						W508860-090518				09/05/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				75.29

				Street Tree Inspection						W508869-090518				09/05/2018				10/04/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				29.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W508872-090518				09/05/2018				10/04/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				29.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W508873-090518				09/05/2018				09/18/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				13.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W508874-090518				09/05/2018				10/04/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				29.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W508900-090518				09/05/2018				09/14/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W508911-090518				09/05/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.67

				Street Tree Inspection						W508920-090618				09/06/2018				09/14/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W508921-090618				09/06/2018				10/04/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				28.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W508930-090618				09/06/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W508958-090718				09/07/2018				10/04/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				27.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W509026-090818				09/08/2018				09/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				15.79

				Street Tree Inspection						W509047-091018				09/10/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W509080-091118				09/11/2018				03/19/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				189.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W509096-091118				09/11/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				41.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W509104-091118				09/11/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.67

				Street Tree Inspection						W509131-091218				09/12/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				41.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W509132-091218				09/12/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				41.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W509157-091218				09/12/2018				02/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				155.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W509205-091418				09/14/2018				09/18/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				4.33

				Street Tree Inspection						W509214-091418				09/14/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				27.42

				Street Tree Inspection						W509220-091418				09/14/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				27.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W509232-091418				09/14/2018				10/04/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				20.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W509246-091418				09/14/2018				12/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				96.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W509310-091718				09/17/2018				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				169.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W509313-091818				09/18/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				195.33

				Street Tree Inspection						W509318-091818				09/18/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				35.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W509333-091818				09/18/2018				09/18/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W509354-091918				09/19/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				22.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W509360-091918				09/19/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				22.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W509361-091918				09/19/2018				02/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				149.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W509365-091918				09/19/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				34.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W509436-092118				09/21/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				192.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W509477-092318				09/23/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				18.38

				Street Tree Inspection						W509496-092418				09/24/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				17.42

				Street Tree Inspection						W509555-092518				09/25/2018				10/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				16.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W509606-092618				09/26/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				27.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W509659-092718				09/27/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				25.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W509678-092818				09/28/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				13.38

				Street Tree Inspection						W509684-092818				09/28/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				13.33

				Street Tree Inspection						W509746-100118				10/01/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				22.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W509751-100118				10/01/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				10.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W509816-100218				10/02/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				20.63

				Street Tree Inspection						W509831-100318				10/03/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				20.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W509861-100318				10/03/2018				02/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				135.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W509885-100318				10/03/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W509951-100418				10/04/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.17

				Street Tree Inspection						W509961-100518				10/05/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				178.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W510030-100818				10/08/2018				10/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W510038-100918				10/09/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				14.17

				Street Tree Inspection						W510114-101018				10/10/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				12.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W510170-101118				10/11/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				11.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W510190-101218				10/12/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				11.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W510197-101218				10/12/2018				01/07/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				86.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W510210-101218				10/12/2018				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				160.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W510218-101218				10/12/2018				02/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				125.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W510231-101218				10/12/2018				01/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				105.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W510256-101518				10/15/2018				11/02/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				18.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W510288-101518				10/15/2018				01/24/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				100.63

				Street Tree Inspection						W510325-101618				10/16/2018				11/02/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				17.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W510336-101718				10/17/2018				10/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.42

				Street Tree Inspection						W510340-101718				10/17/2018				11/02/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				15.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W510351-101718				10/17/2018				11/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				40.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W510371-101818				10/18/2018				02/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				130.17

				Street Tree Inspection						W510386-101818				10/18/2018				02/14/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				119.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W510472-102218				10/22/2018				11/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				35.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W510513-102318				10/23/2018				11/02/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.71

				Street Tree Inspection						W510527-102418				10/24/2018				01/24/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				91.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W510577-102518				10/25/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				158.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W510589-102518				10/25/2018				11/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				32.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W510597-102618				10/26/2018				03/13/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				138.71

				Street Tree Inspection						W510626-102618				10/26/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				24.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W510627-102618				10/26/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				24.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W510628-102618				10/26/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				24.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W510636-102618				10/26/2018				11/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				31.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W510662-102818				10/28/2018				02/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				110.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W510684-102918				10/29/2018				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				120.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W510740-103118				10/31/2018				01/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				86.17

				Street Tree Inspection						W510802-110118				11/01/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				17.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W510836-110218				11/02/2018				11/05/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				3.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W510843-110218				11/02/2018				02/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				105.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W510852-110218				11/02/2018				11/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				27.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W510858-110218				11/02/2018				02/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				104.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W510859-110218				11/02/2018				11/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				23.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W510903-110518				11/05/2018				11/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				23.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W510904-110518				11/05/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				14.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W510908-110518				11/05/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				146.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W510945-110718				11/07/2018				11/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				21.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W510956-110718				11/07/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				145.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W510979-110818				11/08/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				11.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W511000-110818				11/08/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				144.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W511020-110918				11/09/2018				01/24/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				75.79

				Street Tree Inspection						W511061-111218				11/12/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W511095-111318				11/13/2018				12/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				33.79

				Street Tree Inspection						W511115-111418				11/14/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.17

				Street Tree Inspection						W511297-112018				11/20/2018				11/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W511328-112118				11/21/2018				01/24/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				63.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W511412-112718				11/27/2018				12/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				14.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W511468-112818				11/28/2018				03/19/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				110.71

				Street Tree Inspection						W511488-112918				11/29/2018				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				112.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W511548-113018				11/30/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				121.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W511615-120418				12/04/2018				01/02/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				29.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W511639-120418				12/04/2018				12/27/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				22.71

				Street Tree Inspection						W511693-120518				12/05/2018				02/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				71.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W511714-120618				12/06/2018				12/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W511716-120618				12/06/2018				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				106.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W511718-120618				12/06/2018				03/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				113.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W511853-121018				12/10/2018				12/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				17.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W512184-121918				12/19/2018				12/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W512216-122018				12/20/2018				01/11/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				21.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W512224-122018				12/20/2018				12/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W512246-122118				12/21/2018				12/27/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W512462-123118				12/31/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				91.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W512526-010219				01/02/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				89.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W512675-010719				01/07/2019				02/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				29.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W512710-010819				01/08/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				49.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W512711-010819				01/08/2019				01/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				20.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W512730-010819				01/08/2019				01/24/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				15.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W512780-011019				01/10/2019				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				70.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W512829-011319				01/13/2019				01/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				12.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W512978-011819				01/18/2019				01/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W513032-012219				01/22/2019				01/24/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.17

				Street Tree Inspection						W513085-012319				01/23/2019				03/07/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				42.71

				Street Tree Inspection						W513257-012919				01/29/2019				02/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W513261-012919				01/29/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				28.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W513534-020719				02/07/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				27.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W513632-021219				02/12/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				48.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W513723-021519				02/15/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				19.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W513834-021919				02/19/2019				03/19/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				27.79

				Street Tree Inspection						W513865-022019				02/20/2019				02/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W513887-022119				02/21/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.29

				Street Tree Inspection						W513934-022219				02/22/2019				02/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				3.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W513935-022219				02/22/2019				03/13/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				19.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W513945-022219				02/22/2019				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				27.79

				Street Tree Inspection						W513947-022219				02/22/2019				03/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				20.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W513967-022319				02/23/2019				03/19/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				23.71

				Street Tree Inspection						W514001-022519				02/25/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W514101-022719				02/27/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				33.08

				Street Tree Inspection						W514104-022719				02/27/2019				03/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				15.75

				Street Tree Inspection						W514177-030119				03/01/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W514219-030319				03/03/2019				03/28/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				24.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W514265-030419				03/04/2019				03/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				24.83

				Street Tree Inspection						W514292-030419				03/04/2019				03/28/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				23.67

				Street Tree Inspection						W514329-030519				03/05/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.21

				Street Tree Inspection						W514345-030519				03/05/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W514387-030619				03/06/2019				03/09/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W514423-030719				03/07/2019				03/08/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.17

				Street Tree Inspection						W514464-030819				03/08/2019				03/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				17.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W514514-031019				03/10/2019				03/13/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W514589-031219				03/12/2019				03/13/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W514609-031319				03/13/2019				03/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				16.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W514616-031319				03/13/2019				03/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				15.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W514617-031319				03/13/2019				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W514635-031319				03/13/2019				03/19/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.79

				Street Tree Inspection						W514666-031419				03/14/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				18.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W514687-031419				03/14/2019				03/19/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				4.92

				Street Tree Inspection						W514709-031419				03/14/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				18.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W514755-031519				03/15/2019				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.79

				Street Tree Inspection						W514761-031519				03/15/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				17.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W514842-031819				03/18/2019				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				3.88

				Street Tree Inspection						W514855-031819				03/18/2019				03/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				10.67

				Street Tree Inspection						W514856-031819				03/18/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				13.96

				Street Tree Inspection						W514857-031819				03/18/2019				03/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				10.67

				Street Tree Inspection						W514947-032019				03/20/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				12.13

				Street Tree Inspection						W514952-032019				03/20/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				12.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W514955-032019				03/20/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				12.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W515050-032319				03/23/2019				03/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.75

				Street Tree Inspection						W515069-032419				03/24/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				8.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W515089-032519				03/25/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				7.25

				Street Tree Inspection						W515179-032619				03/26/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				5.75

				Street Tree Inspection						W515203-032719				03/27/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				5.04

				Street Tree Inspection						W515205-032719				03/27/2019				03/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.75

				Street Tree Inspection						W515269-032819				03/28/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				4.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W515270-032819				03/28/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				4.00

				Street Tree Inspection						W515291-032919				03/29/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				3.29

				Street Tree Inspection						W515307-032919				03/29/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				3.17

				Street Tree Inspection						W515335-033019				03/30/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				2.21

				Tree Emergency						W504257-070218				07/02/2018				09/14/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				74.25

				Tree Emergency						W506433-070618				07/06/2018				07/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				14.33

				Tree Emergency						W506604-071018				07/10/2018				07/18/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.83

				Tree Emergency						W506606-071018				07/10/2018				07/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.29

				Tree Emergency						W506698-071118				07/11/2018				07/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.75

				Tree Emergency						W506779-071318				07/13/2018				07/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.33

				Tree Emergency						W506867-071618				07/16/2018				07/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.46

				Tree Emergency						W506882-071618				07/16/2018				07/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.38

				Tree Emergency						W506997-071718				07/17/2018				07/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.04

				Tree Emergency						W507026-071818				07/18/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				24.13

				Tree Emergency						W507054-071818				07/18/2018				07/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.83

				Tree Emergency						W507059-071818				07/18/2018				08/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				37.00

				Tree Emergency						W507086-071918				07/19/2018				07/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.29

				Tree Emergency						W507182-072218				07/22/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				11.96

				Tree Emergency						W507183-072218				07/22/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				11.96

				Tree Emergency						W507203-072318				07/23/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				119.25

				Tree Emergency						W507239-072318				07/23/2018				07/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.88

				Tree Emergency						W507254-072318				07/23/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				10.83

				Tree Emergency						W507334-072418				07/24/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				17.96

				Tree Emergency						W507373-072518				07/25/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.04

				Tree Emergency						W507430-072618				07/26/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.00

				Tree Emergency						W507638-073118				07/31/2018				09/18/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				49.08

				Tree Emergency						W507648-073118				07/31/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.79

				Tree Emergency						W507682-080118				08/01/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.04

				Tree Emergency						W507690-080118				08/01/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.00

				Tree Emergency						W507939-080718				08/07/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				237.33

				Tree Emergency						W508002-080818				08/08/2018				08/30/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				22.25

				Tree Emergency						W508021-080818				08/08/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				3.00

				Tree Emergency						W508046-080818				08/08/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.83

				Tree Emergency						W508053-080818				08/08/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.75

				Tree Emergency						W508145-081118				08/11/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				18.17

				Tree Emergency						W508150-081218				08/12/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				17.33

				Tree Emergency						W508151-081218				08/12/2018				08/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				16.00

				Tree Emergency						W508165-081318				08/13/2018				08/21/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.04

				Tree Emergency						W508168-081318				08/13/2018				08/21/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.00

				Tree Emergency						W508172-081318				08/13/2018				08/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				15.00

				Tree Emergency						W508190-081318				08/13/2018				09/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				42.04

				Tree Emergency						W508213-081418				08/14/2018				08/30/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				16.21

				Tree Emergency						W508336-081818				08/18/2018				08/22/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				3.71

				Tree Emergency						W508349-081918				08/19/2018				08/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				4.58

				Tree Emergency						W508364-082018				08/20/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.21

				Tree Emergency						W508405-082018				08/20/2018				08/21/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.67

				Tree Emergency						W508406-082018				08/20/2018				08/21/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.67

				Tree Emergency						W508407-082018				08/20/2018				08/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				3.71

				Tree Emergency						W508411-082118				08/21/2018				08/21/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.04

				Tree Emergency						W508412-082118				08/21/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.29

				Tree Emergency						W508416-082118				08/21/2018				08/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				3.04

				Tree Emergency						W508489-082218				08/22/2018				08/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.75

				Tree Emergency						W508492-082218				08/22/2018				01/07/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				137.50

				Tree Emergency						W508723-083018				08/30/2018				09/05/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.92

				Tree Emergency						W508853-090518				09/05/2018				09/14/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.29

				Tree Emergency						W508902-090518				09/05/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.75

				Tree Emergency						W508923-090618				09/06/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				35.13

				Tree Emergency						W508948-090618				09/06/2018				10/04/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				27.79

				Tree Emergency						W508953-090618				09/06/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.46

				Tree Emergency						W509019-090818				09/08/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				3.67

				Tree Emergency						W509030-090918				09/09/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				3.13

				Tree Emergency						W509079-091118				09/11/2018				09/14/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				3.21

				Tree Emergency						W509125-091218				09/12/2018				09/14/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.21

				Tree Emergency						W509179-091318				09/13/2018				09/13/2018				City Parks		Paul LONGO				0.13

				Tree Emergency						W509181-091318				09/13/2018				09/13/2018				City Parks		Paul LONGO				0.08

				Tree Emergency						W509183-091318				09/13/2018				09/14/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.04

				Tree Emergency						W509188-091318				09/13/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				67.04

				Tree Emergency						W509289-091718				09/17/2018				10/04/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				17.04

				Tree Emergency						W509295-091718				09/17/2018				09/18/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.08

				Tree Emergency						W509307-091718				09/17/2018				09/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.96

				Tree Emergency						W509382-091918				09/19/2018				09/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.71

				Tree Emergency						W509643-092718				09/27/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				14.00

				Tree Emergency						W509786-100218				10/02/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				21.00

				Tree Emergency						W509853-100318				10/03/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.25

				Tree Emergency						W509856-100318				10/03/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.25

				Tree Emergency						W509915-100418				10/04/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				19.04

				Tree Emergency						W510006-100718				10/07/2018				01/14/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				99.29

				Tree Emergency						W510116-101018				10/10/2018				11/02/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				23.21

				Tree Emergency						W510261-101518				10/15/2018				11/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				42.33

				Tree Emergency						W510264-101518				10/15/2018				10/16/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.88

				Tree Emergency						W510530-102418				10/24/2018				11/02/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.92

				Tree Emergency						W510625-102618				10/26/2018				10/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.00

				Tree Emergency						W510685-102918				10/29/2018				11/01/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				3.04

				Tree Emergency						W510688-102918				10/29/2018				10/30/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.92

				Tree Emergency						W510729-103018				10/30/2018				11/01/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.96

				Tree Emergency						W510795-110118				11/01/2018				01/11/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				70.83

				Tree Emergency						W510800-110118				11/01/2018				11/02/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.71

				Tree Emergency						W510863-110318				11/03/2018				11/05/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.96

				Tree Emergency						W510887-110518				11/05/2018				11/05/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.25

				Tree Emergency						W510889-110518				11/05/2018				11/05/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.21

				Tree Emergency						W511037-111018				11/10/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.00

				Tree Emergency						W511079-111318				11/13/2018				01/11/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				58.79

				Tree Emergency						W511105-111418				11/14/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.21

				Tree Emergency						W511111-111418				11/14/2018				11/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				12.17

				Tree Emergency						W511123-111418				11/14/2018				11/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				12.00

				Tree Emergency						W511238-111718				11/17/2018				11/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.13

				Tree Emergency						W511391-112618				11/26/2018				11/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.83

				Tree Emergency						W511594-120318				12/03/2018				12/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.79

				Tree Emergency						W511641-120418				12/04/2018				12/05/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.96

				Tree Emergency						W511756-120718				12/07/2018				12/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				12.96

				Tree Emergency						W511757-120718				12/07/2018				12/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				10.04

				Tree Emergency						W511864-121018				12/10/2018				12/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.75

				Tree Emergency						W512083-121718				12/17/2018				12/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.96

				Tree Emergency						W512210-122018				12/20/2018				12/27/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.00

				Tree Emergency						W512234-122118				12/21/2018				12/27/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.04

				Tree Emergency						W512241-122118				12/21/2018				12/27/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.96

				Tree Emergency						W512242-122118				12/21/2018				12/27/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.96

				Tree Emergency						W512254-122118				12/21/2018				12/27/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.83

				Tree Emergency						W512255-122118				12/21/2018				12/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.92

				Tree Emergency						W512285-122218				12/22/2018				12/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.75

				Tree Emergency						W512306-122418				12/24/2018				12/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				4.04

				Tree Emergency						W512568-010319				01/03/2019				01/03/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.13

				Tree Emergency						W512648-010719				01/07/2019				01/08/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.92

				Tree Emergency						W512817-011119				01/11/2019				01/24/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				12.96

				Tree Emergency						W513124-012419				01/24/2019				01/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				4.92

				Tree Emergency						W513134-012519				01/25/2019				01/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				4.38

				Tree Emergency						W513891-022119				02/21/2019				02/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				4.17

				Tree Emergency						W513916-022119				02/21/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				4.88

				Tree Emergency						W513992-022519				02/25/2019				02/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.21

				Tree Emergency						W513995-022519				02/25/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.96

				Tree Emergency						W514000-022519				02/25/2019				02/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.17

				Tree Emergency						W514002-022519				02/25/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.92

				Tree Emergency						W514003-022519				02/25/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.88

				Tree Emergency						W514010-022519				02/25/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.21

				Tree Emergency						W514013-022519				02/25/2019				02/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.13

				Tree Emergency						W514020-022519				02/25/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.13

				Tree Emergency						W514037-022519				02/25/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.71

				Tree Emergency						W514054-022619				02/26/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.29

				Tree Emergency						W514055-022619				02/26/2019				03/08/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				10.17

				Tree Emergency						W514167-022819				02/28/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.88

				Tree Emergency						W514257-030419				03/04/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.17

				Tree Emergency						W514269-030419				03/04/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.08

				Tree Emergency						W514276-030419				03/04/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.08

				Tree Emergency						W514290-030419				03/04/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.96

				Tree Emergency						W514294-030419				03/04/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.96

				Tree Emergency						W514301-030419				03/04/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.88

				Tree Emergency						W514314-030519				03/05/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.29

				Tree Emergency						W514318-030519				03/05/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.21

				Tree Emergency						W514412-030619				03/06/2019				03/09/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.58

				Tree Emergency						W514484-030819				03/08/2019				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				13.83

				Tree Emergency						W514513-031019				03/10/2019				03/13/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.92

				Tree Emergency						W514527-031119				03/11/2019				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				11.00

				Tree Emergency						W514528-031119				03/11/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				21.21

				Tree Emergency						W514538-031119				03/11/2019				03/13/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.08

				Tree Emergency						W514540-031119				03/11/2019				03/13/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.04

				Tree Emergency						W514585-031219				03/12/2019				03/13/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.08

				Tree Emergency						W514646-031319				03/13/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				18.96

				Tree Emergency						W514697-031419				03/14/2019				03/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				14.83

				Tree Emergency						W514758-031519				03/15/2019				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.79

				Tree Emergency						W514790-031619				03/16/2019				03/22/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.71

				Tree Emergency						W514926-032019				03/20/2019				03/20/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.08

				Tree Emergency						W514959-032019				03/20/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				11.88

				Tree Emergency						W514977-032119				03/21/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				11.25

				Tree Emergency						W514978-032119				03/21/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				11.25

				Tree Emergency						W514999-032119				03/21/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				10.88

				Tree Emergency						W515308-032919				03/29/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				3.17

				Tree Emergency						W515312-032919				03/29/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				3.13

				Tree Obstruction						W506305-070318				07/03/2018				07/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.88

				Tree Obstruction						W506376-070518				07/05/2018				07/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				7.04

				Tree Obstruction						W506432-070618				07/06/2018				07/10/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				4.04

				Tree Obstruction						W506503-070818				07/08/2018				07/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				11.92

				Tree Obstruction						W506830-071418				07/14/2018				07/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.38

				Tree Obstruction						W506892-071618				07/16/2018				07/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.33

				Tree Obstruction						W506973-071718				07/17/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				25.04

				Tree Obstruction						W507424-072618				07/26/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				16.13

				Tree Obstruction						W507441-072618				07/26/2018				08/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				29.13

				Tree Obstruction						W507460-072618				07/26/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				15.79

				Tree Obstruction						W507572-073018				07/30/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				11.88

				Tree Obstruction						W507667-080118				08/01/2018				08/02/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.04

				Tree Obstruction						W507780-080218				08/02/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.00

				Tree Obstruction						W507787-080218				08/02/2018				08/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.92

				Tree Obstruction						W507838-080318				08/03/2018				08/24/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				21.13

				Tree Obstruction						W507847-080318				08/03/2018				08/03/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.00

				Tree Obstruction						W508149-081118				08/11/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				99.79

				Tree Obstruction						W508335-081818				08/18/2018				08/21/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.75

				Tree Obstruction						W508413-082118				08/21/2018				08/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.29

				Tree Obstruction						W508595-082718				08/27/2018				12/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				106.96

				Tree Obstruction						W508617-082718				08/27/2018				08/30/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				3.00

				Tree Obstruction						W508963-090718				09/07/2018				09/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				4.96

				Tree Obstruction						W509060-091018				09/10/2018				09/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.71

				Tree Obstruction						W509213-091418				09/14/2018				09/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				12.17

				Tree Obstruction						W509260-091518				09/15/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				25.75

				Tree Obstruction						W509523-092418				09/24/2018				10/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				23.04

				Tree Obstruction						W509615-092618				09/26/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				54.04

				Tree Obstruction						W509630-092718				09/27/2018				10/23/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				26.08

				Tree Obstruction						W509679-092818				09/28/2018				12/05/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				68.04

				Tree Obstruction						W509828-100318				10/03/2018				10/11/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				8.38

				Tree Obstruction						W509890-100318				10/03/2018				02/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				125.79

				Tree Obstruction						W509976-100518				10/05/2018								City Parks		Ron Markey				178.13

				Tree Obstruction						W510191-101218				10/12/2018				11/02/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				21.42

				Tree Obstruction						W510241-101318				10/13/2018				12/05/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				52.88

				Tree Obstruction						W510341-101718				10/17/2018				01/11/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				85.92

				Tree Obstruction						W510455-102218				10/22/2018				12/12/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				50.96

				Tree Obstruction						W510639-102618				10/26/2018				11/02/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.71

				Tree Obstruction						W510841-110218				11/02/2018				11/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				24.25

				Tree Obstruction						W510897-110518				11/05/2018				11/26/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				21.13

				Tree Obstruction						W511087-111318				11/13/2018				11/19/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.00

				Tree Obstruction						W511231-111618				11/16/2018				11/29/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				12.83

				Tree Obstruction						W511680-120518				12/05/2018				12/05/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.04

				Tree Obstruction						W511682-120518				12/05/2018				12/05/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.04

				Tree Obstruction						W511688-120518				12/05/2018				12/05/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.00

				Tree Obstruction						W511886-121118				12/11/2018				01/25/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				45.17

				Tree Obstruction						W512085-121718				12/17/2018				12/20/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.92

				Tree Obstruction						W512096-121718				12/17/2018				12/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.04

				Tree Obstruction						W512097-121718				12/17/2018				12/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.04

				Tree Obstruction						W512098-121718				12/17/2018				12/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.04

				Tree Obstruction						W512100-121718				12/17/2018				12/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.00

				Tree Obstruction						W512101-121718				12/17/2018				12/17/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.00

				Tree Obstruction						W512264-122118				12/21/2018				12/28/2018				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.83

				Tree Obstruction						W512491-010219				01/02/2019				01/07/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				5.00

				Tree Obstruction						W512536-010219				01/02/2019				01/02/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.00

				Tree Obstruction						W512796-011019				01/10/2019				01/24/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				13.79

				Tree Obstruction						W513034-012219				01/22/2019				01/24/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.13

				Tree Obstruction						W513111-012419				01/24/2019				02/15/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				22.13

				Tree Obstruction						W513348-020119				02/01/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				59.21

				Tree Obstruction						W513532-020719				02/07/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				53.00

				Tree Obstruction						W514017-022519				02/25/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.83

				Tree Obstruction						W514022-022519				02/25/2019				02/26/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.83

				Tree Obstruction						W514096-022719				02/27/2019				03/09/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				9.92

				Tree Obstruction						W514226-030419				03/04/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.29

				Tree Obstruction						W514300-030419				03/04/2019				03/06/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.92

				Tree Obstruction						W514347-030519				03/05/2019				03/08/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				2.88

				Tree Obstruction						W514394-030619				03/06/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				26.08

				Tree Obstruction						W514424-030719				03/07/2019				03/13/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				6.25

				Tree Obstruction						W514443-030719				03/07/2019				03/09/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				1.79

				Tree Obstruction						W514468-030819				03/08/2019				03/09/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				0.96

				Tree Obstruction						W514629-031319				03/13/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				19.13

				Tree Obstruction						W514760-031519				03/15/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				17.04

				Tree Obstruction						W514882-031919				03/19/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				13.13

				Tree Obstruction						W514891-031919				03/19/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				13.04

				Tree Obstruction						W514972-032119				03/21/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				11.29

				Tree Obstruction						W515012-032219				03/22/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				10.21

				Tree Obstruction						W515074-032419				03/24/2019				03/29/2019				City Parks		Ron Markey				4.50

				Tree Obstruction						W515098-032519				03/25/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				7.21

				Tree Obstruction						W515229-032719				03/27/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				4.79

				Tree Obstruction						W515349-033019				03/30/2019								City Parks		Ron Markey				1.79

																														Page 1 of 1



W504263-070218

W504266-070218

W504283-070218

W506347-070418

W506383-070518

W506417-070618

W506456-070618

W506462-070618

W506466-070618

W506469-070618

W506538-070918

W506602-071018

W506620-071018

W506660-071118

W506664-071118

W506693-071118

W506740-071218

W506748-071218

W506913-071618

W506914-071618

W507060-071818

W507096-071918

W507139-072018

W507181-072218

W507207-072318

W507216-072318

W507221-072318

W507237-072318

W507245-072318

W507256-072318

W507257-072318

W507263-072318

W507290-072318

W507371-072518

W507417-072618

W507447-072618

W507544-073018

W507569-073018

W507632-073118

W507639-073118

W507683-080118

W507702-080118

W507707-080118

W507717-080118

W507729-080118

W507766-080218

W507772-080218

W507774-080218

W507793-080218

W507821-080318

W507868-080418

W507914-080618

W507976-080718

W507980-080718

W508014-080818

W508087-080918

W508095-080918

W508116-081018

W508121-081018

W508122-081018

W508133-081018

W508143-081118

W508169-081318

W508173-081318

W508175-081318

W508178-081318

W508217-081418

W508262-081518

W508333-081818

W508373-082018

W508380-082018

W508469-082218

W508483-082218

W508490-082218

W508500-082318

W508504-082318

W508506-082318

W508509-082318

W508546-082418

W508558-082418

W508561-082418

W508619-082718

W508679-082918

W508688-082918

W508760-083118

W508766-083118

W508809-090318

W508818-090418

W508826-090418

W508846-090418

W508860-090518

W508869-090518

W508872-090518

W508873-090518

W508874-090518

W508900-090518

W508911-090518

W508920-090618

W508921-090618

W508930-090618

W508958-090718

W509026-090818

W509047-091018

W509080-091118

W509096-091118

W509104-091118

W509131-091218

W509132-091218

W509157-091218

W509205-091418

W509214-091418

W509220-091418

W509232-091418

W509246-091418

W509310-091718

W509313-091818

W509318-091818

W509333-091818

W509354-091918

W509360-091918

W509361-091918

W509365-091918

W509436-092118

W509477-092318

W509496-092418

W509555-092518

W509606-092618

W509659-092718

W509678-092818

W509684-092818

W509746-100118

W509751-100118

W509816-100218

W509831-100318

W509861-100318

W509885-100318

W509951-100418

W509961-100518

W510030-100818

W510038-100918

W510114-101018

W510170-101118

W510190-101218

W510197-101218

W510210-101218

W510218-101218

W510231-101218

W510256-101518

W510288-101518

W510325-101618

W510336-101718

W510340-101718

W510351-101718

W510371-101818

W510386-101818

W510472-102218

W510513-102318

W510527-102418

W510577-102518

W510589-102518

W510597-102618

W510626-102618

W510627-102618

W510628-102618

W510636-102618

W510662-102818

W510684-102918

W510740-103118

W510802-110118

W510836-110218

W510843-110218

W510852-110218

W510858-110218

W510859-110218

W510903-110518

W510904-110518

W510908-110518

W510945-110718

W510956-110718

W510979-110818

W511000-110818

W511020-110918

W511061-111218

W511095-111318

W511115-111418

W511297-112018

W511328-112118

W511412-112718

W511468-112818

W511488-112918

W511548-113018

W511615-120418

W511639-120418

W511693-120518

W511714-120618

W511716-120618

W511718-120618

W511853-121018

W512184-121918

W512216-122018

W512224-122018

W512246-122118

W512462-123118

W512526-010219

W512675-010719

W512710-010819

W512711-010819

W512730-010819

W512780-011019

W512829-011319

W512978-011819

W513032-012219

W513085-012319

W513257-012919

W513261-012919

W513534-020719

W513632-021219

W513723-021519

W513834-021919

W513865-022019

W513887-022119

W513934-022219

W513935-022219

W513945-022219

W513947-022219

W513967-022319

W514001-022519

W514101-022719

W514104-022719

W514177-030119

W514219-030319

W514265-030419

W514292-030419

W514329-030519

W514345-030519

W514387-030619

W514423-030719

W514464-030819

W514514-031019

W514589-031219

W514609-031319

W514616-031319

W514617-031319

W514635-031319

W514666-031419

W514687-031419

W514709-031419

W514755-031519

W514761-031519

W514842-031819

W514855-031819

W514856-031819

W514857-031819

W514947-032019

W514952-032019

W514955-032019

W515050-032319

W515069-032419

W515089-032519

W515179-032619

W515203-032719

W515205-032719

W515269-032819

W515270-032819

W515291-032919

W515307-032919

W515335-033019

W504257-070218

W506433-070618

W506604-071018

W506606-071018

W506698-071118

W506779-071318

W506867-071618

W506882-071618

W506997-071718

W507026-071818

W507054-071818

W507059-071818

W507086-071918

W507182-072218

W507183-072218

W507203-072318

W507239-072318

W507254-072318

W507334-072418

W507373-072518

W507430-072618

W507638-073118

W507648-073118

W507682-080118

W507690-080118

W507939-080718

W508002-080818

W508021-080818

W508046-080818

W508053-080818

W508145-081118

W508150-081218

W508151-081218

W508165-081318

W508168-081318

W508172-081318

W508190-081318

W508213-081418

W508336-081818

W508349-081918

W508364-082018

W508405-082018

W508406-082018

W508407-082018

W508411-082118

W508412-082118

W508416-082118

W508489-082218

W508492-082218

W508723-083018

W508853-090518

W508902-090518

W508923-090618

W508948-090618

W508953-090618

W509019-090818

W509030-090918

W509079-091118

W509125-091218

W509179-091318

W509181-091318

W509183-091318

W509188-091318

W509289-091718

W509295-091718

W509307-091718

W509382-091918

W509643-092718

W509786-100218

W509853-100318

W509856-100318

W509915-100418

W510006-100718

W510116-101018

W510261-101518

W510264-101518

W510530-102418

W510625-102618

W510685-102918

W510688-102918

W510729-103018

W510795-110118

W510800-110118

W510863-110318

W510887-110518

W510889-110518

W511037-111018

W511079-111318

W511105-111418

W511111-111418

W511123-111418

W511238-111718

W511391-112618

W511594-120318

W511641-120418

W511756-120718

W511757-120718

W511864-121018

W512083-121718

W512210-122018

W512234-122118

W512241-122118

W512242-122118

W512254-122118

W512255-122118

W512285-122218

W512306-122418

W512568-010319

W512648-010719

W512817-011119

W513124-012419

W513134-012519

W513891-022119

W513916-022119

W513992-022519

W513995-022519

W514000-022519

W514002-022519

W514003-022519

W514010-022519

W514013-022519

W514020-022519

W514037-022519

W514054-022619

W514055-022619

W514167-022819

W514257-030419

W514269-030419

W514276-030419

W514290-030419

W514294-030419

W514301-030419

W514314-030519

W514318-030519

W514412-030619

W514484-030819

W514513-031019

W514527-031119

W514528-031119

W514538-031119

W514540-031119

W514585-031219

W514646-031319

W514697-031419

W514758-031519

W514790-031619

W514926-032019

W514959-032019

W514977-032119

W514978-032119

W514999-032119

W515308-032919

W515312-032919

W506305-070318

W506376-070518

W506432-070618

W506503-070818

W506830-071418

W506892-071618

W506973-071718

W507424-072618

W507441-072618

W507460-072618

W507572-073018

W507667-080118

W507780-080218

W507787-080218

W507838-080318

W507847-080318

W508149-081118

W508335-081818

W508413-082118

W508595-082718

W508617-082718

W508963-090718

W509060-091018

W509213-091418

W509260-091518

W509523-092418

W509615-092618

W509630-092718

W509679-092818

W509828-100318

W509890-100318

W509976-100518

W510191-101218

W510241-101318

W510341-101718

W510455-102218

W510639-102618

W510841-110218

W510897-110518

W511087-111318

W511231-111618

W511680-120518

W511682-120518

W511688-120518

W511886-121118

W512085-121718

W512096-121718

W512097-121718

W512098-121718

W512100-121718

W512101-121718

W512264-122118

W512491-010219

W512536-010219

W512796-011019

W513034-012219

W513111-012419

W513348-020119

W513532-020719

W514017-022519

W514022-022519

W514096-022719

W514226-030419

W514300-030419

W514347-030519

W514394-030619

W514424-030719

W514443-030719

W514468-030819

W514629-031319

W514760-031519

W514882-031919

W514891-031919

W514972-032119

W515012-032219

W515074-032419

W515098-032519

W515229-032719

W515349-033019
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Chapter 227 Trees and Shrubs

 

The Landscape Specialist of the City of Stamford Office of Operations, or the Landscape Specialist's designee, shall be responsible for control of all trees and shrubs and parts thereof that are within the limits of any public roads or grounds consistent with the provisions of Chapter 451 of the Connecticut General Statutes, as may be amended.

Landscape specialist of the Office of Operations shall issue a decision in at least 35 days. 

Currently the City of Stamford has 1 Landscape Specialist responsible for Trees and Shrubs of over 347 acres of parks and the city right of way of over 313 miles. 









All Open Tree Requests

   54 Open Tree Requests 

   assigned to Ron Markey

from July 1, 2018 to present. 





All Closed Tree Requests



Average days open 

Tree Emergency:    12.81 days

Tree Obstructions: 20.02 days

Street Tree Inspections: 46.6 days
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Chapter 227 Trees and shrubs






Chapter 227 Trees and Shrubs

* The Landscape Specialist of the City of Stamford Office of Operations, or the
Landscape Specialist's designee, shall be responsible for control of
all trees and shrubs and parts thereof that are within the limits of any public
roads or grounds consistent with the provisions of Chapter 451 of the
Connecticut General Statutes, as may be amended.

* Landscape specialist of the Office of Operations shall issue a decision in at
least 35 days.

* Currently the City of Stamford has 1 Landscape Specialist responsible for Trees
and Shrubs of over 347 acres of parks and the city right of way of over 313
miles.





All Open Tree Requests

Request Type Open)Cosed

B City Median/lsland [ Highways Information Request [ Street Tree Inspection Tota qequStS

) B Trec Emergency B Tree Obstruction

15 54 Open Tree Requests

10 assigned to Ron Markey

5 - from July 1, 2018 to present.

City Median/1sland Street Tree Inspection Tree Obstruction

Highways Information Reguest Tree Emergency





Request Typs

250

City Median/Island

Highways Information Request

Litter and Debris

Cther

All Closed Tree Requests

Open/Cosad

Total Requests

Closed: 89.25% Wl %
I (- 10.75%
H Cepartments - City Parks
] [

Orwergrown Brush

1an

Strest Tree lnspect

Traffic Signals

Total Requests

//

Tree Emoefgency

Tree Grate Repairs
Tree Obstruction

4

Average days open
Tree Emergency: 12.81 days
Tree Obstructions: 20.02 days
Street Tree Inspections: 46.6 days





Staff Workload By Staff and Department

Reporting Period:

Departrment:
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Run Date:

6/30/2018 - 3/31/2019
All Departments
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REQUEST OF LAW DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT, COMMISSION, COMMITTEE

Ogporiment
OR AGENCY MAKING REQUEST: Paeks Dgporimen

203-A17-HEok

REQUEST FOR: TELEPONE NUMBER:
OPINION il LITIGATION LEGISLATION TAX REFERRAL
CONTRACT/LEASE REVIEW CONTACT/LEASE PREPARATION

PROPERTY ACQUISTION EASEMENT PREPARATION/REVIEW

OTHER:

SUBJECT: Daﬁ Faek &) Covrtlent Aucagp Prek - Lo by ,. 5 aue.,'!-aq
i

REASON FOR REQUEST: fo B Queten

STATUTORY/ CHARTER REFERENCE ( If applicable } :

IF BOARD OF REPS ACTION IS REQUIRED,
DATE OF APPROVAL OR AUTHORIZATION:

PATE NEEDED BY:

3
PLEASE SET A PRIORITY: I

Priority #1 - within five ( 5 ) working days of receipt
Priority #2 - within two ( 2 ) weeks of receipt
Priority #3 - within one ( 1 ) months of receipt
Priority #4 - other

PLEASE PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, COMMENTS, TERMS, REFERENCE TO PRIOR OPINIONS,
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS, ETC., WHICH WILL FACILIATE COMPLIANCE WITH THIS REQUEST, AND LIST ALL
ATTACHMENTS SUBMITTED.

oareor 4y /, ) ¥y,

REQUEST:

Signature of Person Making Request

Signature of Department Head, or
Commission/ Committee Agency Chairperson

Please prepare in triplicate; send:

WHITE & YELLOW COPY TO LAW DEPARTMENT AND RETAIN PINK COPY FOR YOUR FILES.





Murray, Kevin

From: Murray, Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:01 AM
To: Villalva, David

Subject: Dog Park Question

Hi David

Per our conversation representatives had concern about the liability at the Courtland Avenue Dog park? Any legal
information would be helpful that | can send

Thanks in advance

Kevin Murray

Office of Operations

Qperations Manager Parks & Facilities
Tel: {203)977-4606

Cell: {203)539-2019

kmurray@stamfordct.gov






Murra!, Kevin

From: Villalva, David

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:53 AM
To: Murray, Kevin

Subject: FW: Dog Park Question

Hello Kevin,

From an insurance perspective, any dog-related incident would be the owner’s responsibility and not the City —and
typically this is covered by an owner’s homeowner or renters insurance policy. As stated by our insurance brokers, the
matter of liability is more of a legal question not an insurance question. The City can also minimize the risk of loss to
itself with clear signage and warnings at the park.

David Villalva, ARM
Risk Manager

City of Stamford
203-977-4317

From: Colin David <Celin_David®@ajg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Villalva, David <DVillalva@StamfordCT.gov>
Cc: Kevin Barry <Kevin _Barry@ajg.com>
Subject: RE: Dog Park Question

Hi David,
This is more of a legal question and since | am not a lawyer, | can only answer this from an insurance coverage
standpoint.

Typically a person’s homeowners or renters insurance would cover dog bites and other liability issues caused by their
animals. if the City was dragged into a law suit because the incident happened in City park, it should be covered under
the premises section of the GL policy, though | doubt it would be higher than the retention. Clear signage and warnings
wouldn’t hurt either.

Sorry | can’t be of more help!
Thank you,

Colin David
Client Service Manager, Public Entity

& Gallagher
Insurance | Risk Management | Consulting

Gallagher

2 Westchester Park Drive, Third Ficor | White Plains, New York 10604-3408
D: 914.697.6012 | F: 914.323.4512

www.ajg.com | Colin_David@ajg com

Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services, In¢.
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Arthur 1. Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc.

Communications concerning this matter, including this email and any attachments, may have been provided for purposes of insurance/risk management
consulting. Opinions and advice provided by Gallagher are not intendid to be, and should not be construed as, legal advice.

A licensed Gallagher representative must provide the appropriate insurance carrier with written instructions in order to bind insurance coverage, Therefore, client
instructions via emait are not sufficiznt to bind coverage unless and until you have received explicit written confirmation from an authorized Gallagher representative

If you have received this message in error, please retumn to sender and disregard.

From: Villalva, David [mailto:DVillalva@StamfordCT.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Colin David

Subject: FW: Dog Park Question

Hello Colin, was looking for some direction in terms of potential Liability exposures to the City regarding the Courtland
Avenue dog park. That park has designated areas for large dogs and small dogs and in those areas the dogs can be
leashless. In all other areas {and in all other parks) owners are required to leash their dogs.

Any heightened risk factors to the City to be concerned about? Or does the risk of loss fall on the dog owners
themselves? We're thinking of a scenario where a leash-less dog in a must-leash area causes property damage or injury
to others.

The question came about during a budget presentation to the City’s elected Board of Representatives.
Thanks,

David Villalva, ARM
Risk Manager

City of Stamford
203-977-4317

From: Murray, Kevin <KMurray@StamfordCT.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 265, 2019 10:01 AM

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






Murraz, Kevin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

CyMatterld:

IsOpenFromSilverlightWeb:

StaffiD:

YT

Tony

Romano, Anthony

Monday, April 01, 2019 4:06 PM

Murray, Kevin

FW: L16-00128 Commissioner of Transportation v. City of Stamford - Courtland Avenue

2145726

BSR

From: Rosenberg, Burt <BRosenberg@StamfordCT.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 12:21 PM

T&!'‘Romano, Anthony <ARomano@StamfordCT.gov>

Silbject: L16-00128 Commissioner of Transportation v. City of Stamford - Courtland Avenue

Thhy: We called the Court regarding Courtland Avenue. | made a motion on 8-2-17 for the Court to release the funds to
the City, but despite the fact that the parties had entered into a stipulation agreeing to the amount, the motion was
never granted. We have requested the Court to grant the motion, which will start the process for us to get paid. When
the Law Dept. receives the check, I'll make sure it gets forwarded to you. Someone from OPM will have to explain to Jim
Travers that the check is not going to Traffic Engineering. Thanks. Burt





Murrax, Kevin

From: Murray, Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:05 AM
To: Petise, Frank

Subject: Courtland Ave Project

Good morning Frank

Last night | was asked by city representatives about the 100k that the State was giving the city for the expansion of the
roadway on Courtland Ave? Do you have the detail/info so | can update them as they were very adamant about how the
160k should have stayed within the Park?

— Labal S & 1 TR

Thapks

Sent:

Kevin Murray

Office of Operations

Operations Manager Parks & Facilities
Tel: (203]977-4606

Cell: (203)539-2019

kmurray@stamfordct.gov






Murrax, Kevin
|

From: Murray, Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 1:10 PM
To: Petise, Frank

Subject: RE: Courtland Ave Project

Thanks Frank, Ill investigate

Kevin Murray

Office of Operations

Operations Manager Parks & Facilities
Tel: 1203)977-4606

Cell: {203)539-2019

kmurray@stamfordct.gov

From: Petise, Frank

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 12:13 PM
To: Murray, Kevin

Subject: RE: Courtland Ave Project

Hi Kevin,

| found some back and forth negotiations with the State in our files (basically them offering us $71k and the City asking
for $115k). It looks like the last letter | have is dated 8/17/16 which includes the final offer of $71,000. Theres a note on
the letter that says “scanned and sent to Handler 8/25/16” so maybe check with OPM?

Thanks,

Frank

Frank W. Petise, P.E.
Traffic Engineer

City of Stamford

Transportation, Traffic & Parking
Stamford Government Center
888 Washington Blvd. 7" Floor
Stamford, CT 06901

ph: 203-977-4124

fpetise @stamfordct.gov

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

100k should have stayed within the Park?

Thanks





Murrax, Kevin

From: Murray, Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 1:13 PM
To: Berta, lL.ee; Romano, Anthony

Cc: Petise, Frank

Subject: FW: Courtland Ave Project
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Lee/Tony

S e - B e i ———

See.below email(s) BOR representatives are asking about the Courtland Avenue project w the state and wanted to know
if the money was to be appropriated within the Park? | have to follow up w answers to the questions they gave me last
night and it seems that the money went to the City somewhere but wanted to know the status

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

I found some back and forth negotiations with the State in our files (basically them offering us $71k and the City asking
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
888 Washington Bivd. 7" Floor
Stamford, CT 06901

ph: 203-977-4124

fpetise@stamfordct.gov

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

Cell: (203}539-2019

kmurray@stamfordct.gov






Period Summary

Reporting Period: 6/30/2018 - 3/31/2019
Request Type: Multiple Request Types
Department: City Parks
Group: All Groups
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City Parks




Request Type
Street Tree Inspection

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

Reference No
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

Create Date
07/02/2018

07/02/2018
07/02/2018
07/04/2018
07/05/2018
07/06/2018
07/06/2018
07/06/2018
07/06/2018
07/06/2018
07/09/2018
07/10/2018
07/10/2018
07/11/2018
07/11/2018
07/11/2018
07/12/2018
07/12/2018
07/16/2018
07/16/2018
07/18/2018
07/19/2018
07/20/2018
07/22/2018
07/23/2018
07/23/2018
07/23/2018
07/23/2018
07/23/2018
07/23/2018
07/23/2018
07/23/2018
07/23/2018
07/25/2018
07/26/2018

Close Date
07/12/2018

08/24/2018

09/12/2018
08/03/2018
07/16/2018
08/11/2018
07/12/2018
07/12/2018
07/12/2018
08/29/2018
08/11/2018
12/20/2018
08/11/2018
08/11/2018
12/20/2018
08/24/2018
07/17/2018
08/03/2018
07/19/2018
08/03/2018
01/11/2019
08/28/2018
07/24/2018
08/03/2018
08/06/2018
02/25/2019
08/03/2018
07/24/2018
02/08/2019
02/15/2019
08/29/2018

08/01/2018
09/12/2018

Assigned Department
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

Assigned Staff
Ron Markey

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

Avg Days Open
10.08
53.21

273.04
69.83
28.96
10.21
35.92

5.88
5.83
5.75
50.88
32.00

162.92
31.08
31.04

162.00
43.21

5.33
17.92
2.88
15.83

175.88

38.92

2.00
11.00
14.33

217.08
10.92

0.83

200.00

206.96
37.00

251.71

7.00
48.04


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=504263&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=504266&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=504283&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506347&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506383&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506417&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506456&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506462&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506466&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506469&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506538&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506602&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506620&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506660&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506664&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506693&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506740&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506748&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506913&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506914&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507060&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507096&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507139&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507181&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507207&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507216&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507221&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507237&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507245&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507256&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507257&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507263&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507290&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507371&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507417&noreturn=1

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
07/30/2018
07/30/2018
07/31/2018
07/31/2018
08/01/2018
08/01/2018
08/01/2018
08/01/2018
08/01/2018
08/02/2018
08/02/2018
08/02/2018
08/02/2018
08/03/2018
08/04/2018
08/06/2018
08/07/2018
08/07/2018
08/08/2018
08/09/2018
08/09/2018
08/10/2018
08/10/2018
08/10/2018
08/10/2018
08/11/2018
08/13/2018
08/13/2018
08/13/2018
08/13/2018
08/14/2018
08/15/2018
08/18/2018
08/20/2018
08/20/2018
08/22/2018
08/22/2018

08/03/2018
02/08/2019
09/12/2018
08/03/2018
08/28/2018
08/03/2018
08/06/2018
08/24/2018
08/06/2018
10/23/2018
08/11/2018
08/03/2018
08/11/2018
02/06/2019
02/06/2019
03/22/2019
09/18/2018
08/29/2018
02/25/2019
09/26/2018
09/18/2018
09/24/2018
08/29/2018
08/29/2018
08/29/2018
01/14/2019
08/29/2018
01/29/2019
03/19/2019
08/29/2018
08/29/2018
01/24/2019
08/21/2018
08/21/2018
08/30/2018
02/15/2019
02/14/2019
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

7.92
193.25
43.71
2.92
27.88
2.04
5.29
23.13
5.25
82.75
9.08
0.96
9.04
187.79
187.04
230.00
43.04
21.88
201.75
49.04
40.08
45.96
19.25
19.17
19.17
157.04
18.38
169.21
217.96
16.21
16.17
162.88
5.58
2.83
10.21
179.13
176.25
1.83


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507447&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507544&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507569&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507632&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507639&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507683&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507702&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507707&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507717&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507729&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507766&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507772&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507774&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507793&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507821&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507868&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507914&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507976&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507980&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508014&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508087&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508095&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508116&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508121&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508122&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508133&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508143&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508169&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508173&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508175&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508178&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508217&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508262&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508333&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508373&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508380&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508469&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508483&noreturn=1

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
08/23/2018
08/23/2018
08/23/2018
08/23/2018
08/24/2018
08/24/2018
08/24/2018
08/27/2018
08/29/2018
08/29/2018
08/31/2018
08/31/2018
09/03/2018
09/04/2018
09/04/2018
09/04/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/06/2018
09/06/2018
09/06/2018
09/07/2018
09/08/2018
09/10/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/12/2018
09/12/2018
09/12/2018
09/14/2018
09/14/2018

08/29/2018
08/29/2018
08/29/2018
10/11/2018

08/30/2018
09/12/2018
08/30/2018
08/30/2018
08/30/2018
08/30/2018
01/24/2019
09/26/2018
09/14/2018
10/04/2018
09/12/2018
10/11/2018
11/19/2018
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

6.92
5.96
5.92
49.00
221.17
6.25
18.71
6.00
2.67
1.25
0.83
145.96
26.04
11.00
30.08
7.92
36.79
75.29
29.08
29.04
13.21
29.04
9.00
6.67
8.25
28.13
5.92
27.13
15.79
1.88
189.00
41.88
0.67
41.04
41.04
155.96
4.33
27.42


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508490&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508500&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508504&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508506&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508509&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508546&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508558&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508561&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508619&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508679&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508688&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508760&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508766&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508809&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508818&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508826&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508846&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508860&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508869&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508872&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508873&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508874&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508900&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508911&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508920&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508921&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508930&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508958&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509026&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509047&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509080&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509096&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509104&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509131&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509132&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509157&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509205&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509214&noreturn=1

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
09/17/2018
09/18/2018
09/18/2018
09/18/2018
09/19/2018
09/19/2018
09/19/2018
09/19/2018
09/21/2018
09/23/2018
09/24/2018
09/25/2018
09/26/2018
09/27/2018
09/28/2018
09/28/2018
10/01/2018
10/01/2018
10/02/2018
10/03/2018
10/03/2018
10/03/2018
10/04/2018
10/05/2018
10/08/2018
10/09/2018
10/10/2018
10/11/2018
10/12/2018
10/12/2018
10/12/2018
10/12/2018
10/12/2018
10/15/2018
10/15/2018

10/11/2018
10/04/2018
12/20/2018
03/06/2019

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

10/17/2018
10/23/2018
10/23/2018
10/23/2018
10/23/2018
01/07/2019
03/22/2019
02/15/2019
01/25/2019
11/02/2018
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

27.08
20.00
96.96
169.96
195.33
35.04
0.13
22.13
22.08
149.21
34.04
192.21
18.38
17.42
16.88
27.00
25.88
13.38
13.33
22.00
10.25
20.63
20.13
135.04
8.13
7.17
178.21
OM'3;
14.17
12.92
11.92
11.21
86.88
160.92
125.88
105.00
18.00
100.63


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509220&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509232&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509246&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509310&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509313&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509318&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509333&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509354&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509360&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509361&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509365&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509436&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509477&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509496&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509555&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509606&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509659&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509678&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509684&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509746&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509751&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509816&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509831&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509861&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509885&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509951&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509961&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510030&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510038&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510114&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510170&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510190&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510197&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510210&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510218&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510231&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510256&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510288&noreturn=1

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

10/16/2018
10/17/2018
10/17/2018
10/17/2018
10/18/2018
10/18/2018
10/22/2018
10/23/2018
10/24/2018
10/25/2018
10/25/2018
10/26/2018
10/26/2018
10/26/2018
10/26/2018
10/26/2018
10/28/2018
10/29/2018
10/31/2018
11/01/2018
11/02/2018
11/02/2018
11/02/2018
11/02/2018
11/02/2018
11/05/2018
11/05/2018
11/05/2018
11/07/2018
11/07/2018
11/08/2018
11/08/2018
11/09/2018
11/12/2018
11/13/2018
11/14/2018
11/20/2018
11/21/2018

11/02/2018
10/17/2018
11/02/2018
11/26/2018
02/25/2019
02/14/2019
11/26/2018
11/02/2018
01/24/2019

11/26/2018
03/13/2019
11/19/2018
11/19/2018
11/19/2018
11/26/2018
02/15/2019
02/26/2019
01/25/2019
11/19/2018
11/05/2018
02/15/2019
11/29/2018
02/15/2019
11/26/2018
11/28/2018
11/19/2018

11/28/2018

11/19/2018

01/24/2019
11/19/2018
12/17/2018
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

17.04
0.42
15.96
40.13
130.17
119.08
35.04
9.71
91.92
158.13
32.08
138.71
24.13
24.13
24.13
31.13
110.00
120.08
86.17
17.96
3.25
105.13
27.08
104.83
23.83
23.00
14.08
146.96
21.21
145.13
11.25
144.00
75.79
6.83
33.79
5.17
6.25
63.96


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510325&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510336&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510340&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510351&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510371&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510386&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510472&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510513&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510527&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510577&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510589&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510597&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510626&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510627&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510628&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510636&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510662&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510684&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510740&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510802&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510836&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510843&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510852&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510858&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510859&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510903&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510904&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510908&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510945&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510956&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510979&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511000&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511020&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511061&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511095&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511115&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511297&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511328&noreturn=1

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

11/27/2018
11/28/2018
11/29/2018
11/30/2018
12/04/2018
12/04/2018
12/05/2018
12/06/2018
12/06/2018
12/06/2018
12/10/2018
12/19/2018
12/20/2018
12/20/2018
12/21/2018
12/31/2018
01/02/2019
01/07/2019
01/08/2019
01/08/2019
01/08/2019
01/10/2019
01/13/2019
01/18/2019
01/22/2019
01/23/2019
01/29/2019
01/29/2019
02/07/2019
02/12/2019
02/15/2019
02/19/2019
02/20/2019
02/21/2019
02/22/2019
02/22/2019
02/22/2019
02/22/2019

12/12/2018
03/19/2019
03/22/2019

01/02/2019
12/27/2018
02/15/2019
12/12/2018
03/22/2019
03/29/2019
12/28/2018
12/28/2018
01/11/2019
12/20/2018
12/27/2018

02/06/2019
02/26/2019
01/29/2019
01/24/2019
03/22/2019
01/25/2019
01/25/2019
01/24/2019
03/07/2019
02/06/2019
02/26/2019
03/06/2019

03/06/2019
03/19/2019
02/25/2019
02/26/2019
02/25/2019
03/13/2019
03/22/2019
03/15/2019

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

14.92
110.71
112.96
121.96
29.21
22.71
71.88
6.00
106.04
113.00
17.83
8.88
21.96
0.13
5.92
91.21
89.08
29.88
49.21
20.88
15.96
70.83
12.25
7.00
2.17
42.71

7.92

28.13

27.00

48.00

19.25

27.79

5.08

5.29

3.08

19.21

27.79

20.96


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511412&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511468&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511488&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511548&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511615&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511639&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511693&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511714&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511716&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511718&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511853&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512184&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512216&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512224&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512246&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512462&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512526&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512675&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512710&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512711&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512730&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512780&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512829&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512978&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513032&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513085&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513257&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513261&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513534&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513632&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513723&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513834&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513865&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513887&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513934&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513935&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513945&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513947&noreturn=1

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

02/23/2019
02/25/2019
02/27/2019
02/27/2019
03/01/2019
03/03/2019
03/04/2019
03/04/2019
03/05/2019
03/05/2019
03/06/2019
03/07/2019
03/08/2019
03/10/2019
03/12/2019
03/13/2019
03/13/2019
03/13/2019
03/13/2019
03/14/2019
03/14/2019
03/14/2019
03/15/2019
03/15/2019
03/18/2019
03/18/2019
03/18/2019
03/18/2019
03/20/2019
03/20/2019
03/20/2019
03/23/2019
03/24/2019
03/25/2019
03/26/2019
03/27/2019
03/27/2019
03/28/2019

03/19/2019
02/26/2019

03/15/2019
03/06/2019
03/28/2019
03/29/2019
03/28/2019
03/06/2019
03/06/2019
03/09/2019
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

23.71
1.25
33.08
15.75
5.25
24.88
24.83
23.67
1.21
1.00
2.88
1.17
17.04
2.92
1.04
16.04
15.92
8.96
5.79
18.25
4.92
18.04
6.79
17.04
3.88
10.67
13.96
10.67
12.13
12.00
12.00
5.75
8.00
7.25
5.75
5.04
1.75
4.00


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513967&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514001&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514101&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514104&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514177&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514219&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514265&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514292&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514329&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514345&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514387&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514423&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514464&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514514&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514589&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514609&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514616&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514617&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514635&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514666&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514687&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514709&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514755&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514761&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514842&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514855&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514856&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514857&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514947&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514952&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514955&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515050&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515069&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515089&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515179&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515203&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515205&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515269&noreturn=1

Street Tree Inspection
Street Tree Inspection
Street Tree Inspection
Street Tree Inspection
Tree Emergency
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
03/30/2019
07/02/2018
07/06/2018
07/10/2018
07/10/2018
07/11/2018
07/13/2018
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
08/12/2018
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
3.29
3.17
2.21
74.25
14.33
7.83
7.29
0.75
7.33
1.46
1.38
0.04
24.13
0.83
37.00
1.29
11.96
11.96
119.25
0.88
10.83
17.96
9.04
8.00
49.08
2.79
2.04
2.00
237.33
22.25
3.00
2.83
2.75
18.17
17.33
16.00
8.04


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515270&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515291&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515307&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515335&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=504257&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506433&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506604&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506606&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506698&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506779&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506867&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506882&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506997&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507026&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507054&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507059&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507086&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507182&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507183&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507203&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507239&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507254&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507334&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507373&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507430&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507638&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507648&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507682&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507690&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507939&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508002&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508021&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508046&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508053&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508145&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508150&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508151&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508165&noreturn=1

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
08/19/2018
08/20/2018
08/20/2018
08/20/2018
08/20/2018
08/21/2018
08/21/2018
08/21/2018
08/22/2018
08/22/2018
08/30/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/06/2018
09/06/2018
09/06/2018
09/08/2018
09/09/2018
09/11/2018
09/12/2018
09/13/2018
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
09/20/2018
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
Paul LONGO
Paul LONGO
Ron Markey
Ron Markey
Ron Markey
Ron Markey
Ron Markey
Ron Markey
Ron Markey
Ron Markey
Ron Markey
Ron Markey
Ron Markey

8.00
15.00
42.04
16.21

3.71

4.58

9.21

0.67

0.67

3.71

0.04

8.29

3.04

1.75

137.50

5.92

9.29

6.75
35.13
27.79

5.46

3.67

3.13

3.21

2.21

0.13

0.08

1.04
67.04
17.04

1.08

6.96

0.71
14.00
21.00

8.25

8.25
19.04


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508168&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508172&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508190&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508213&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508336&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508349&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508364&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508405&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508406&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508407&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508411&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508412&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508416&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508489&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508492&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508723&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508853&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508902&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508923&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508948&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508953&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509019&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509030&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509079&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509125&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509179&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509181&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509183&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509188&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509289&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509295&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509307&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509382&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509643&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509786&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509853&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509856&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509915&noreturn=1

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

10/07/2018
10/10/2018
10/15/2018
10/15/2018
10/24/2018
10/26/2018
10/29/2018
10/29/2018
10/30/2018
11/01/2018
11/01/2018
11/03/2018
11/05/2018
11/05/2018
11/10/2018
11/13/2018
11/14/2018
11/14/2018
11/14/2018
11/17/2018
11/26/2018
12/03/2018
12/04/2018
12/07/2018
12/07/2018
12/10/2018
12/17/2018
12/20/2018
12/21/2018
12/21/2018
12/21/2018
12/21/2018
12/21/2018
12/22/2018
12/24/2018
01/03/2019
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
12/11/2018
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

99.29
23.21
42.33
0.88
8.92
0.00
3.04
0.92
1.96
70.83
0.71
1.96
0.25
0.21
9.00
58.79
5.21
12.17
12.00
9.13
1.83
7.79
0.96
12.96
10.04
9.75
2.96
7.00
6.04
5.96
5.96
5.83
6.92
5.75
4.04
0.13
0.92
12.96


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510006&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510116&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510261&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510264&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510530&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510625&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510685&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510688&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510729&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510795&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510800&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510863&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510887&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510889&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511037&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511079&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511105&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511111&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511123&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511238&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511391&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511594&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511641&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511756&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511757&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511864&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512083&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512210&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512234&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512241&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512242&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512254&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512255&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512285&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512306&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512568&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512648&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512817&noreturn=1

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
02/28/2019
03/04/2019
03/04/2019
03/04/2019
03/04/2019
03/04/2019
03/04/2019
03/05/2019
03/05/2019
03/06/2019
03/08/2019
03/10/2019
03/11/2019
03/11/2019
03/11/2019
03/11/2019
03/12/2019
03/13/2019
03/14/2019
03/15/2019
03/16/2019
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
4.38
4.17
4.88
0.21
0.96
0.17
0.92
0.88
1.21
0.13
9.13
0.71
0.29
10.17
5.88
2.17
2.08
2.08
1.96
1.96
1.88
1.29
121
2.58
13.83
2.92
11.00
21.21
2.08
2.04
1.08
18.96
14.83
6.79
5.71
0.08
11.88


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513124&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513134&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513891&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513916&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513992&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513995&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514000&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514002&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514003&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514010&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514013&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514020&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514037&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514054&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514055&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514167&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514257&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514269&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514276&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514290&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514294&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514301&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514314&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514318&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514412&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514484&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514513&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514527&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514528&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514538&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514540&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514585&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514646&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514697&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514758&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514790&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514926&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514959&noreturn=1

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

03/21/2019
03/21/2019
03/21/2019
03/29/2019
03/29/2019
07/03/2018
07/05/2018
07/06/2018
07/08/2018
07/14/2018
07/16/2018
07/17/2018
07/26/2018
07/26/2018
07/26/2018
07/30/2018
08/01/2018
08/02/2018
08/02/2018
08/03/2018
08/03/2018
08/11/2018
08/18/2018
08/21/2018
08/27/2018
08/27/2018
09/07/2018
09/10/2018
09/14/2018
09/15/2018
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
10.88
3.17
3.13
7.88
7.04
4.04
11.92
6.38
1.33
25.04
16.13
29.13
15.79
11.88
1.04
9.00
8.92
21.13
0.00
99.79
2.75
8.29
106.96
3.00
4.96
9.71
12.17
25.75
23.04
54.04
26.08
68.04
8.38
125.79
178.13
21.42


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514977&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514978&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514999&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515308&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515312&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506305&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506376&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506432&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506503&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506830&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506892&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=506973&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507424&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507441&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507460&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507572&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507667&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507780&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507787&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507838&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=507847&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508149&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508335&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508413&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508595&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508617&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=508963&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509060&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509213&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509260&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509523&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509615&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509630&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509679&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509828&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509890&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=509976&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510191&noreturn=1

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

10/13/2018
10/17/2018
10/22/2018
10/26/2018
11/02/2018
11/05/2018
11/13/2018
11/16/2018
12/05/2018
12/05/2018
12/05/2018
12/11/2018
12/17/2018
12/17/2018
12/17/2018
12/17/2018
12/17/2018
12/17/2018
12/21/2018
01/02/2019
01/02/2019
01/10/2019
01/22/2019
01/24/2019
02/01/2019
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

52.88
85.92
50.96
6.71
24.25
21.13
6.00
12.83
0.04
0.04
0.00
45.17
2.92
0.04
0.04
0.04
0.00
0.00
6.83
5.00
0.00
13.79
2.13
22.13
59.21
53.00
0.83
0.83
9.92
2.29
1.92
2.88
26.08
6.25
1.79
0.96
19.13
17.04


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510241&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510341&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510455&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510639&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510841&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=510897&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511087&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511231&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511680&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511682&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511688&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=511886&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512085&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512096&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512097&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512098&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512100&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512101&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512264&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512491&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512536&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=512796&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513034&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513111&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513348&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=513532&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514017&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514022&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514096&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514226&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514300&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514347&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514394&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514424&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514443&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514468&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514629&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514760&noreturn=1

Tree Obstruction
Tree Obstruction
Tree Obstruction
Tree Obstruction
Tree Obstruction
Tree Obstruction
Tree Obstruction

Tree Obstruction

WebQA

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

13.13
13.04
11.29
10.21
4.50
7.21
4.79
1.79


https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514882&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514891&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=514972&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515012&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515074&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515098&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515229&noreturn=1
https://stamford.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zadmin/servicerequests/editdetails.aspx?id=515349&noreturn=1

Chapter 227 Trees and Shrubs

 The Landscape Specialist of the City of Stamford Office of Operations, or the
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

e Landscape specialist of the Office of Operations shall issue a decision in at
least 35 days.

e Currently the City of Stamford has 1 Landscape Specialist responsible for Trees
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
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